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From: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

Sent: 16 June 2003 07:24

To: McKay, Aldan A SEPCO

Subject: RE: 2b03 Proved Reserves Additions- a reply

Aidan,

I, . .
Thanks for the insights / perceptions | | have some sympathy for your views, but | can't leave them all
unchallenged, of course.

I don't see RRR as a new crisis, but 1 do see the opportunity to work globally on the EP technical programme as
an opportunity to give focus to this issue. The role of the Technical Leadership Team will be 1o make the call on
where can we best apply resources (eg the technical professional staff working in Houston/Rijswijk) to maximise
the value of our business. Is itin support to existing ventures, support to exploration strategies or identifiation of
new opportunities:? - the answer is all of the above, but the relative prioritisation is important. A global
assessment of opportunities for reserves growth in existing ventures (coupled with an appreciation of whether we

have the resourcel's to mature these) is an essential element of this prioritisation - and lies behind my message to
TLT.

!
We (EP EXEC) fully accept the reality of the current portfolio and are working to move it 1o a new position - not
easy given all the‘compeling constraints, but essential to move the business to a new world.

Equally, we are not pinning our hopes on new technologies as silver bullets to solve all the problems, but | do see
a portfolio of key t:echnologies as complementary to the portfolio of assets. SepTAR have recently completed a
strategy review wilth the objective to focus on a limited number of technology areas which have the potential to
make a material irlnpact on reserves over the next ten years. .

!
Maintaining a balanced approach to tackling the raft of business challenges should underpin our performance
(and avoid the perception of lurching from one issue 1o the next). Again, | see the global model as enabling a
balanced approach with clear accountabilities for the component elements of our business (short, long, assets,

technology etc). Petting it all right at the same time is where we strive to be - not easy , but certainly worth the
effort 1

Monday am - NOV\T for the EP Exec !

I
cheers i
r
i

----- Originalll Message---—-

From: McKay, Aldan A SEPCO

Sent: 16 June 2003 04:42

To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

Subject: 2003 Proved Reserves Additions- a reply

John, :

I accept the need for focus on RRR, but would ask that you aim to encourage a decent context on
the RRR issue rather than highlight it as a new "crisis” in which we turn from boasting development
projects si‘c:hedules and costs 1o boasting proven reserves (in timing and volumes).

Shell E&P is hurting today, because we lurch in an event driven way from one unidimensional focus to
another ir;1 periods of 24 months. Production growth, to ROAGE @ mid cycle, now to RRR and apparently
E&P Exc Committee (McKinsey advised) behavioural change! The other challenge is we seem to "hope
our way to the future”. As an example, the degree to which we travel hopefully on SURE or HER or
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CBM, or thlle Ultra Deep in DW is simply not credible or technocratic, its Enronesque delusional
salesmanship,

|
As you know better than me from the Bob Davies and Pink days, this is not a new problem,
we've had !major RRR problems since since 1987 {but we bought 10 % more SPDC in 1989 which bought
time and al hangover down the road), then from 1991 to 1995 we were in a similar miserable periad on
RRR but p}roduction volumes grew rapidly (UK, Syria, Denmark, PDO) so nobody took any notice:

We got ou:t of that Jast RRR hole briefly by sanctioning every old marginal thing in the cupboards 1994-
1999, many were ultra complex projects which needed higher prices to given an acceptable return.
Some of trfuese prospects had been on the books for 14 years as possible developments

needing technology breakthroughs (Schooner & Ketch in Carboniferous channels SNS, or Shearwater,
the Carboniferous offshore NAM, Al Noor & Dhuliama in PDO, Malampaya et al, Argentina 9as and here
in USA things like Europa and Nakika fields which were up 10 16 years since discovery at sanction and

Brutus a 1 l989 discovery. Obviously we also punted the biggies in SPDC like Cawthorne Channel, EA etc
and other such SPDC beasts too.

Today we [cannot reply on all the old chestnut OUs to look in the cupboards, they were finite, even
Penguin is (sort of) flying. | would submit that we challenge OUs to-look in the cupboards, but be clear the
risk is that| the opportunities will become increasingly vinual like Al Huwaisah water injection project.

My point |’s that any discussion of Shell EP liquids or liquids RRR must surely mention that more than 50
% of liquids are in Nigeria and Abu Dhabi (low NIAT fboe} fike they always have been. So in fact the RRR
corrected for Nigeria & Abu Dhabi conlinues to be quite shocking and has been so since 1995, [The
current "TSTMH" view of SPDC, simply passes on to the next EP Exc Com or who ever a even bigger
headache! as 2019 approaches and failure to grow production continues as it has since 1984. Hoping
that Nigerlia wilt improve is not a rational way forward. | have never seen a logical explanation why we are
50 keen en Nigeria outlook? So if we dont grow Nigeria in the next 5 or 10 years like we did not in the last
10 or 20 we will start down booking 10 % of our oil reserves, then there will be a real crisis,

l

Fundamentally there is little real energy apparent around the basics of the E&P business in Shell EP, the
opportunity set for investment, the failure of technology to give the same ooumph it gave us (of others) in
the late 1980s and early 1990s. We have had broadly empty development cupboards given the 4 min
boe/d and 10 % decline scale of our EP business. This is empty on both an absolute and comparative (vs
Exxon & BP) sense, the project by project comparisons are transparent. This problem has intensified
because dur main OUs now need almost 30 % of the available capex funds for tranche and existing
assets furi)ds just to keep the base declining steadily. Exxon will be in an identical boat from 2010 afetr
Angola DW goes into 30 % pa decline, its very very tough to live through even at $25/bbl.

IMHO until there is widescale acceptance of this portolio reality in Shell E&P (! never saw it during my
spell in ce:ntral office at Excom or CMD and the limited feedback from EPLF/Bus week was not a
change), you (EP Ex Comm) will continue 1o get "boasted” numbers on Proven Reserves, "boasted”
plans and "boasted" technology gaing and "boasted" everything else, with the net effect being that the
case for Big bets or taking material risk to get us out of this situation is diminished and the successors in
S years tif'ne get an even more intractable problem set,

i

. Sh;ell will be out of business (vs BP & Exxon) if we have $22/bbl for the next decade, the

aslsets will be under new management. (Why will it not be $22/bbi?)

» We are not accepting that in the 2000s despite some localised successes, many technologies from
moenodiameter expandables to 4D are not giving us the material gains we got from horizontals and

3D in the last decade. Ignoring this reality, compounds the problem for your successors, if they
ever get there?

The nextltwo decades for the super major E&Ps is not going to be decided by RRR volumes, {or
technolegy breakthroughs) it will be decided as ever by exploration success, by who has the most OLD
E&P assgts (taxfroyalty volumes), who is least exposed to the 2010+ equivalent of the nationalisations in
1970s (ie resetting the 10C terms once the Khizomba, Kashagan, Sakhalinll ~$10 Bln investments are
made) and lastly who has accepted that the capital intensity of E&P problem is not likely to be beaten
{without material big 5 Middle East opening up) and stopped trying o grow further beyond their scale
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loday. !

|
Back to lh;e projects and day job!

Regards |

Aidan McKay

Major Projects Manager Sepco
New Orleans

I
!
|
1
1

-~-Q0riginal Message-~--- .
From: Basschieter, Thora TMF SIEP-EPT On Behalf Of Darley, John J SIEP-EPT
Sent: 10/ June 2003 15:02

Ta: Banister, Gaurdie GE SEPCO; Ching, Paul D SIEP-EPT-AA; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Erfings, Hans H 1
SIEP-EPTi-OE; Greer, David DJ SIEP-EPT-P; Henderson, Grahaeme G SIEP-EPT-10-ST; Jacobsen, Donald |
E SEPCO; Kaars-Sijpesteijn, Casper SIEP-EPB-5; McFadyen, Kieron SEPI-EPE; Naylor, Michael M SEPI-

EPX-T; Séaars, Richard RA SIEP-EPT-DE; Stigter, Kare! KIP NAM-DIR; Straub, Brian E BSP-TD; Van }
Leenen, ITom SEPI-EPG; Vaughan, Andrew B SENV-CH ‘

Cc: Boersma, Frans F SIEP-EPT-HLB; Coutts, Steve D SUKEP-UEID/2; Gmelig Meyling, Robert RHI NAM- : |
ELG-DVG; Henderson, Lyle LE SIEP-EPT-AGH; Hoppe, John E SPDC-DPE-RES; Kemshell, David DMK PDO-

UPR; Ker:mett, Chris C BSP-WPE; Kortekaas, Theo TFM SIEP-EP-HR; Lim, Min-Teong MT SIEP-EPT-QE- ‘
HL; Masson, Dave D SIEP-EP-HR; Schulte, Tom AM SIEP-EPT-AER; Sidle, Rod RE SEPCO; Sieler, Jeffery |
1) SIEP-EPT-DEC; Tan, Teck-Choon SARAWAK-EPS-PRO; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS; Percival, 1ain IDR SIEP- !
EPT—AG;!Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF,; Bakker, Hans JJA SIEP-EPS-P; Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Subject[': 2003 Proved Reserves Additions

TLT Colleagues,

One of aur key challenges as a Technical Leadership Team is to look to the long term sustainability of the
EP Business. The efficient replacement of produced reserves is the bed-rock on which this long term
growth is founded.

|

Followin'g two years in which we have delivered an organic (i.e. excluding A&D) proved reserves
replacemnent ratio (RRR) of 50%, it is essential that we return as quickly as possible to a level of
performénce that is consistent with our ambition to sustain and grow production, namely an RRR of af
feast 109%. The outlook for 2003 is more favourable than last year, and bas improved significantly
compared with the 2002 Business Plan, but the latest estimate for RRR is still below 100%. Furthermors,
| : while we should comfortably replace production on the gas side of our business, liquids (oit and NGLs)
additiongs are currently projected to replace only some 30% of production during the year - this would
| undoubl'edly raise concemns about the sustainability of our production performance in the long term,

With prc!»duction of 1.5 billion boe per year, itis clear that we must look to major new development
projects and new business delivery for much of our reserves replacement. However, traditionally we
have been extremely successful in making the most of the assets already in our portfolio. 1t is imperative
that we {maintain focus on the potential of our existing business to replenish production and that our
proved reserves disclosures continue lo reflect a balanced view of what is reasonably certain to be
delivere!d through production in the coming years.

To this :end, within your region, | would like to ask you to direct your attention to the following areas:

. Ip support of the current latest estimate, it is essential that we deliver on the proved reserves

additions that were incorporated in the Business Plan and communicated to each OU through its
%002 Investment Letter.

|
» The RIL and V2V processes, together with the focus on Technical and Operational Excellence, are
i V00021252
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O

nO\JN firmly established in our business. Please ensure that all opportunities identified through
these and other means are progressed as a matter of priority,

o The recently compiled Capital Allocation project data sets include estimates of proved reserves
additions over time. Please examine these for cases in which, with additional effort and attention,
resTerves bookings that are currently planned for 2004 might be accelsrated into 2003.

I
« As,we progress towards the end-of-year reserves reporting exercise please ensure that we are
vigilant with respect to proved reserves disclosures for our existing assets and that we do not miss
opportunities to revise estimates of proved reserves upwards lowards the expectation level, within
the constraints of the SEC rules as incorporated into the Shell Petroieum Resource Volume
Guidelines.

!
!

The priority is oil reserves opportunities, although any proven additions, whether oil or gas, will be
welcoma. In total, our target will be to identify on additional contribution of some 400-500 min boe-to be
booked in 2003.

John Pay (EPS-P), our Hydrocatbon Resource Coordinator, will maintain contact with you, the senior
development engineers in your region and the reserves coordinators in each OU (in the period of
transitionjto the regional business organisations). He will collate information on progress and keep me
and my EP Exec colleagues informed accordingly, We cannot afford to wait until the end of the year to
learn of significant changes to our performance and in particular we must be made aware as early as
possible pf unavoidable negalive revisions. Consequently please ensure that we keep information
flowing freely to EP Exec via EPS-P and make sure that full and accurate use is made of the EPMIS
Latest Esllimate reporting system.

A previoulsly planned meeting of the Reservoir Engineering Discipline Heads will take place in Muscat,
Oman, frcf;rn 28 June until 1 July. They will take advantage of their meeting to discuss the matters | have
raised in this letter and in particular to address any manpower resource allocation issues, the resolution
of which could help to assure delivery. Delegates should arrive prepared to discuss opportunities that
have been identified in their region and ! would ask that you contact your respective delegates to identify

possible requirements to commit the necessary resources, to delivery against EP's global target.

They willalso discuss plans for regional reserves challenge sessions, to be held later in the year with the
objective|of assuring compliance of our year-end proved reserves disclosures with the Shell Group
Guidelines. This will include challenge from both perspectives, namely that all bookings are fully
defensib!P and that reserves are neither over-stated nor under-stated. ’

Thank yo!u for giving this issue your attention in the contex! of "keeping our eye on the ball* while
managing the transition to the new EP Global modet.
|

Best regérds,

John Darley

John C. Darley

Director < Shell Technology E&P

Shell Intemational Exploration and Production B.V.
Volmertaan 8, Postbus 60, 2280 AB Rijswijk, The Netherands

Tel: +31|70 447 2580 Other Tel: +31 655 125 466 (mob)
Emall: John.Darley@sheil.com
Internet: http//www.shell.com/eandp-en

! V00021253
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indicated in this message please notify
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"Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

From: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWYV

Sent: 08 Dacember 2003 01:05

To: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Ce: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS
Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

John,

Many thanks.

My comments on the note:

- I would |nclude the internal/external timeline in the summary.Wrt the table it should flag all large bookings and be .

checked (later in the text it talks not "
about 660 MMboe for SPDCI). The summary should also clarify the large change in 96 which led to > 200 % 4".3_3,::"‘*'-

RRR.This also applies to the chronological o«

summary on page 9! | like to see impact to expectation reserves in summary also (earlier we stated that expectation

reserves would be fargely e
unaffected!)
h .| still feel uncomtfortable with the “increased tightening of the SEC guldelines" as if the SEC is the reason we have a

. aroblem today! The reality appears to be with us driving for aggressive reserves bookings as far as we could stretch

"y the SEC rules! | want this re-worded! It should also be made clear that as of late 2001 there was a real drive 10 top-
down improve integrity of our reserves base, eatlier attempts to do so since 2000 were left to lower authority levels / .7
whilst pushing for max. RRR, -

Was the FRD now initiated in 1997 or 1998,conflicting references! .
- why can't we be more clear about why the bookings happened when they happened as we have done before by &‘j [,.
breaking it into categories such
as known aggressive bookings, new SEC interpretation and new operational learning? Suggest the text on page 20
and 22 looks too much like . fbo + $PPC
trying to find the PLE's !  also consider that the text on page 37 could be improved by bringing in the clarity what } /
/

these license extension would .
actually deliver (automatic right in SPDC ie what would otherwise exposure be? and currently ohgoing negotiations in

Oman).
Can we move the figure on page 21 into the summary as well? | would guess that onl@nd PSC's would fall
under new SEC interpretation -
.{, . and that perhaps 300 MMboe wouid fall under new operational learning (mainly Oman)?!
Joe 1{/ When looking at SPDC and PDO is it really valid to portray that we only recently (top page 23) discovered the /’
problem in Oman and Nigeria? 9
. 1'think we knew much earlier and this was reflected in formal assurance letters/audit reports?! — & .
- | personally find the coding under competitor compliance very confusing (page 16/17} ,suggest to simplify it without
sodes!
- Have we fully worked the new bookings in case of de-bookings in Oman and Nigeria? | was hoping for larger ;
volumes with the 9]
new waterfloods going for VAR 4 in 2004/05 in Oman and the various T4/5/6 projects in Nigeria? GOing above 100 .
% RRR

in 2004 would be a big prize!
- Assume all PD de-bookings are related to Nigeria, please confirm. The earlier attachments have disappeared!

(please re-check my questions from this morning,do not think all are addressed)
Separately we still need to decide as EP where we want to go with this based on the various analyses:

d - do you have a recommendation on size of de-bookings and how will we do it, also thinking reputation/IR?
- assume for CMD we also have all data on reserves bonuses in Oman and Nigeria on achieved track record and
potential exposure
- assume for CMD we have the impact on financials and SM data reported
- do we have a storyline that is close to "'merely reclassification * of proved reserves asit mainly affectes proved
developed? vl eveloped.

Suggest that we discuss this early in the morning as | do want to get this issued by noon latest today!

Thanks, EXHIBIT
Walter Oaflc LI ZO

RJW00131060
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From: Pay, John IR SIEP-EPS-P

Sent: 07 December 2003 22:15

To: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWYV; Boynton, Judith G SI-MGDJB; Morrison, Tim TDR SI-£C
Ce: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Bell, John ) SIEP-EPS

Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Pait 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

... and "Jim" Morrison - feeling bad, no need to say any more
<< File: Proved Reserves Dec 2003 Pant 1 v06.doc (Compressed) >»

John Pay

Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator

Shell International Exploration and Production B.V.
Shell Exploration & Production international Centre
Kessler Park 1, 2288 GS,

PO Box 60, 2280 AB,

RIJSWIJK-ZH,

The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (70) 447 2547 Other Tel: +31 (0)6 5252 1964
Email: john.pay@shell.com
Internet: hitp://www.shell.com/eandp-en

—---0riginal Message-----
From:  Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P
Sent: 07 December 2003 20:46 ’
To: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-F; Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWY; Boynton, Judith G SI-MGDJB; Morrison, Jim R SITI-ITDPET
Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John ) SIEP-EPT; Bell, John ) SIEP-EPS
Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

Recall initiated on version sent in error to the wrong John Bell, plus message from John Dariey instructing the
recipient to delete.

<< File: Proved Reserves Dec 2003 Part 1 v06.doc (Compressed) »>

John Pay

Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator

Shell International Exploration and Production B.V.
Shell Exploration & Production International Centre
Kessler Park 1, 2288 GS,

PO Box 60, 2280 AB,

RIJSWIK-ZH,

The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (70) 447 2547 Other Tel; +31 (0)6 5252 1964
Email: john.pay@shell.com
Internet: hitp:/iwww.shell.com/eandp-en

From: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Sent: 07 December 2003 19:35

To: Van De Vijver, Walter S1-MGDWV; Boynton, Judith G $I-MGDIB; Morrison, Jim R SITI-ITDPET
Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John ) SIEP-EPT; Bell, John J SI-ITCG

Subject: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

Please find attached a draft of the proposed CMD paper for comment.

F'will bring a paper copy to Judy at the Kurhaus at approximately 21:00, but | will not leave it unless it can
be delivered by hand.

<< File: Proved Reserves Dec 2003 Part 1 v06.doc (Compressed) >

John Pay

Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator

Shell International Exploration and Production B.V.,
Shell Exploration & Production International Centre
Kesslar Park 1, 2288 GS,

PO Box 60, 2280 AB,

L]
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Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

From: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV

Sent: 08 December 2003 01:05

To: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS
Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Panl 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

John,

Many thanks.

My comments on the note:

- Il would include thec[ﬁternal/ex}_ nal timali the summary.Wrt the table it should flag all large bookings and be

checked (later in the text it talks

about 660 MMboe for SPDC!).The summary should also clarity the large change in 96 which led to > 200 %
RHR.This also applies to the chronological

summary on page 9! | like to see impact to expectation reserves iWary also (earlier we stated that expectation
reserves would be largely

unaffected!)

I still feel uncomfortable with the "increased tightening of the SEC guidelines” as if the SEC is the reason we have a
roblem today! The reality appears to be with us driving for aggressive reserves bookings as far as we could stretch
e SEC rules! | want this re-worded! It should also be made clear that as of late 2001 there was a real drive to top-
down improve integrity of our reserves base, earlier attempts to do so since 2000 were left to lower authority levels
whiist pushing for max. RAR.

Was the FRD now initiated in 1997 or 1998,conflicting references!

- why can't we be more clear about why the bookings happened when they happened as we have done before by
breaking it into categories such

as known aggressive bookings, new SEC interpretation and new operational learning? Suggest the text on page 20
and 22 looks too much like : '

trying to find the PLE's ! | also consider that the text on page 37 could be improved by bringing in the clarity what
these license extension would

actually deliver {(automatic right in SPDC ie what would otherwise exposure be? and currently ongoing negotiations in

- Omany).
* Can we move the figure on page 21 into the summary as well? | would guess that only LKH's and PSC's would falf

under new SEC interpretation
and that perhaps 300 MMboe would fall under new operational leaming (mainly Oman)?!
When looking at SPDC and PDO is it really valid to portray that we only recently (top page 23) discovered the
problem in Oman and Nigeria?
I think we knew much earlier and this was reflected in formal assurance letters/audit reports?!
- | personally find the coding under competitor compliance very confusing (page 16/17) ,suggest to simplify it without
:0des! '
- Have we fully worked the new bookings in case of de-bookings in Oman and Nigeria? | was hoping for larger
volumes with the
new waterfloods going for VAR 4 in 2004/05 in Oman and the various T4/5/6 projects in Nigeria? GQing above 100
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

- do you have a recommendation on size of de-bookings and how will we do it, also thinking reputation/IR?

- assume for CMD we also have all data on reserves bonuses in Oman and Nigeria on achieved track record and
potential exposure

- assume for CMD we have the impact on financials and SM data reported

- do we have a storyline that is close to "'merely reclassification * of proved reserves asit mainly atfectes proved
developed?

Suggest that we discuss this early in the morning as | do want to get this issued by noon latest today!
Thanks,

Walter

RIW00131062
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From: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Sent: 07 December 2003 22:15

To: Van De Vijver, Walter 51-MGDWY; Boynton, Judith G SI-MGDIB; Morrison, Tim TOR SI-FC
Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT: Bell, John ] SIEP-EPS

Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT
... and "Jim" Morrison - feeling bad, no need to say any more

<< File: Proved Reserves Dec 2003 Part 1 v06.doc (Compressed) >>

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
Email: john.pay @shell.com
Internet: hitp://www.shell.com/eandp-en

From:  Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Sent: 07 December 2003 20:46

To: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P; Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV; Boynton, Judith G SI-MGDJB; Morrison, Jim R SITI-ITDPET
Ce: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John ) SIEP-EFT: Bell, John ) SIEP-EPS

Subject: RE: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

Recall initiated on version sent in error to the wrong John Befl, plus message from John Darley instructing the
recipient to delete. :

<< File: Proved Reserves Dec 2003 Part 1 v06.,doc (Compressed) »>

John Pay

Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator

Shell international Exploration and Production B.V,
Shell Exploration & Production International Centre
Kessler Park 1, 2288 GS,

PO Box 60, 2280 AB,

RIJSWIJK-ZH,

The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (70) 447 2547 Other Tel: +31 (0)5 5252 1964
Email: john.pay@shell.com
internet; hitp://www.shell.com/eandp-en

From: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Sent: 07 Decerber 2003 19:35

To: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV; Boynton, Judith G $I-MGDIB; Morrison, Jim R SITI-ITDPET
Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Darley, John ) SIEP-EPT; Bell, John J SI-ITCG

Subject: Proved Reserves Part 1: DRAFT FOR COMMENT

Please find attached a drait of the proposed CMD paper for comment.

I will bring a paper copy to Judy at the Kurhaus at approximately 21:00, but | will not leave it unless it can
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

RJW00131063
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RIJSWIJK-ZH,
The Netherlands

Tel: +31 (70) 447 2547 Other Tel: +31 (0)6 5252 1964

Emalt: john.pay@sheli.com
Internet: htip://www.shell.com/eandp-en
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RIJSWIJK-ZH,
The Nethertands

Tel: +31 (70) 447 2547 Other Tel: +31 (0)6 5252 1964
Emall: john.pay @shell.com
Internet: hitp://www.shell.com/eandp-en
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‘Vaa R I RO
Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF 06352 .5219%¢

From: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV

Sent: 07 December 2003 14:44

To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS; Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P
Subject: RE: Reserves Note

John,

I understand this is very much still a draft and hence realize that comments from my side can either be
premature,are already planned o be addressed or
perhaps helpful.

This is very sensitive information and the year-to- year audit-trail /logic is very important: Thf
- need to have lo parallel timelines of what externally happened (SEC rules tightening, SM since '96 external

audit reports and KPMG conclusion and SO coming in)
and what happened internally year by year on our internal interpretation and processes to get where we are

today.
- need 1o bring it all the way back to total resources to show in-place volumes changes if any in order to show " If
where all the volumes are R

“’“ PDo, /PDC eve geen
{ The current summary lacks various steps and may leave totally the wrong impression, - Jn,
. ({? JJ'J"‘:"’ s 2uo0 . PO
We also need to address any footnote that we have when referring to industry practice and SEC regulations.

Why has it taken us until now to address the various issues that we have? | § Suve Y
{lack of data,ongoing study efforts,denial, ..., hoping for license extensions...) B

~ Assume that we still have some remaining uncertainty around the actual Oman and Nigeria numbers, both
proved and expectation plus SFR?
Is there anything else material out there (eg Waddenzee)? v~
7[ o
How can we claim Bonga IFO being no longer exposed? — o ¢ é""[' -

Referring to technical maturity of plans in PDO and SPDC has eroded over recent years implies last 10 years //
or s07?

On Kashagan we only booked 380 MMboe to date,the other 120 MMboe is BG sale pre-emption? .~
Where is the PD) problem (Nigeria or Oman?) 9

It needs more direct comments on the magic 97-2000 period,with a strong top-down push to book reserves “

which we have been unable

Need clarity whether the negative revisions now will allow us project related bookings in the coming years for
to claim anything given the various legacies? /

/ Based on aur tightening of guidelines since 2000,have we de-booked volumes and how much?

/ Need honest perspective on reserves bonus impact on Oman and Nigeria and when did we stop bookings in
i both these countries?
/7 The R/P trend in Nigeria is obscene! L*—

. . N m e ——— ————,
_____ Orlgmal Message~---- e e FOIA Confidential
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" Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

From: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF

Sent: 04 Decermnber 2003 14:03

To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Ward, Brian BJ SEP)-EPG
Subject: FW: reserves notes

From: Dahlin, Nicola C SIEP-EPS-D

Sent: 04 December 2003 11:48

To: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF

Cc: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS
Subject: reserves notes

Frank,

a summary of Walter's comments (I have also included mine in the attached document if helpfut)

1. He is happy with the 2 note approach
.. Yes he would like both notes to be ready for CMD next week (he knows the drafts will not be ready until Saturday)
3. In section 2 also include how the Shell guidelines have changed since the early 1990's (i.e. extend historical
lookback) and why.
4. Be specific about changes e.g. VAR3 change, FID change etc.. and the effect each of these had (plus be very
specific on timeline).
5. Provide a history of what happened in PDO and SPDC from the early 1990's until now. When did we start to realise
there was a problem, what actions did we take. Talk about booking expectation only and the bonus systems. (he
realises that John Pay will not have this background but wants 1o involve John's predecessors, Stuart Evans ete.. to
get details - you could also try Neil O' Neill (my suggestion not Walter's))
6. Show problems historically - which volumes should be disappear (be reclassified) and when were they booked
7. Whenever you quote numbers please quote proved and expectation and scope numbers (i.e. be clear on all
categories)
8. Show movement of volumes from PD to PUQ to Exp to SFR (not sure | have carrect abbreviation for first 2)
9. Cover PDO license extension issue (and production forecast) and the fact we never looked at prooved reserves
10. There have been a number of CMD notes on reserves and potential debookings (one in July 7). Please dig out,
quote from if relevant, and reference them,
11. We need to state if we beleive technical competency had a part to play
12. We need to state if aggressive management / messages from top level management had a part to play
13. Give the status of the PDO and SPDC reports, when will they be final / approved
14. What is the way forward on debooking and link these to the study plans in SPDC/PDQ
15. Give a timeline of the technical work to be done before numbers can be tirmed up
15. Talk ranges rather than specific numbers in the meantime
16. List debookings made to date - 2001, 2002, LE 2003
17. List outstanding work:

Oman report finalisation

PDO recommendation on proved and Shell response /approval

PDO programme

SPDC report and Shell review

SPDC programme
18. Please do not give firm recommendations in either paper, present all of the options and compare
19. In Part 2, need to address payback of bonusses issue
20. And finally - do you have the resources to complete these notes ? Please let Walter know if you need anything /
anyone.

I am in London, you can get me on my mobile (see below), | have a meeting with Walter at 12:30 your time, so if you
want to speak to him you can call then (otherwise Marian knows his schedule),

best regards,
Nicola

Lo, riS
P

Proved Reserves
Dec 2003 Part ...

RJW00131067
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Nicola Dabhlin

Business Advisor to EP CEOQ

SIEP The Hague, C16/511

PO Box 663, 2501 CR The Hague, The Netherlands
desk phone +31 (0)70 377 3641

mobile +31 (0)6 46 120 480
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PDO Reserves Maturation & Reserves Replacement Ratio
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Unknown

From: Barendregt, Anton AA SIEP-EPF-DIR

Sent: . 08 December 2003 16:12

To: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF, Darley, John J SIEP-EPT
Cc: Bell, John J SIEP-EPS; Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P |
Subject: RE: Oman reserves: controls failure? '
Frank,

Please allow me to react to this. y

i

The essential pillar on which a proper assessment of proved reserves should be based is a set of proved reserves
production forecasts by individual fields (or, even better, projects). These can then be summed and the composite
forecast can be cut off at the end of licence to yield the proper composite proved reserves for the company in question.

PDO did not have this set of proved forecasts, because they were not in a habit of paying serious attention to proved
volumes. Expectation forecasts were of course available. Composite proved reserves had historically been calculated in
a variety of ways, none of them really very reafistic. This was highlighted In the 1995 and 1999 audit reports. At the
request of PDO, the 1999 audit report did give a specific recommendation on how to prepare a realistic set of proved
reserves and proved forecasts and how to combine these into a composite proved forecast (Att.3 in said report), By end
2000 not much progress had been made by PDO and Remco Aalbers went to visit them somewnhere in October 2000 (1
think). By end 2000, there was again not a lot of progress and PDO proposed only a small increase in proved reserves at
a time when most other OUs had reported significant increases as a result of the 1998 change in guidelines (stating that
proved reserves needed to approach expectation reserves in mature fields). The shortcut that Remco then proposed
(with my backing) was to assume a composite PDO proved forecast consisting of a continued plateau of 850,000 b/d for
8 years, followed by a relatively steep decline. This led to a significant increase in PDO Group share proved reserves
(350 MMbl), The PDO expectation forecast at the time was an even longer plateau at the same level. This shortcut was
proposed as an interim measure, under the clear understanding that PDO would bring their proved forecast house in
order asap, following the guidance given in the 1999 audit report and the end 2000 visit.

Both forecasts turned out to be grossly optimistic when a serious production decline set in during 2001, This production
decline required all available attention by the Petroleum Engineering staff and the proved field / project forecasts were
again not addressed. The assumption of the flat plateau proved production forecast was maintained unchanged by PDO
during the 2001 and 2002 submissions. Effectively, only production volumes were subtracted in those two years, which
implied that an unrealistic upturn in production would be required to produce the stated reserves before end of licence.
This is the situation as it was found during the 2003 audit.

In addition there has of course been the issue that Group reserves guidelines had been tightened over the period 2000-
2003 (following updated SEC guidance). This aggravated the situation regarding PDO's proved reserves, but did not
affect the root cause of the problem, which was that PDO had no proper set of proved field/project reserves.

Thus, it can be accepted that the end-2000 advice from SIEP was far too optimistic. However, it is the lack of challenge
of the proved forecast assumptions by PDO during 2001 and 2002 that is of concem. The issue was raised by me in my
end-2001 report (apparently without any action, either by SIEP or PDO) and again, more prominently, at end-2002, Only
during 2003 was serious action taken by PDO.

Whether all this constitutes a lack of controls is not for me to judge. At the very least, there was a lack of attention by
PDO to proper housekeeping regarding proved reserves, in spite of audit recommendations. Admittedly, PDO had their
share of problems in those years, but that can, in the end, not be an excuse. Alack of effective challenge by SIEP at end
2001 did not help either.
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Hope this clarifies. ' EXHIBIT
Anton
Darley 21
---—Qriginal Message--—

From: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF

Sent: 20ndag 7 december 2003 13:25

To: Dariey, John 3 SIEP-EPT

Ce Barendregt, Anton AA SIEP-EPF-DIR; Bell, John ] SIEP-EPS; Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P DARLEY 0540
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Subject: FW: Oman reserves; controls failure?

All,
Re the attached in the context of (inevitable) the question - did we have a breakdown of controls?
1 think the answer is no in the case of PDO. It reads like following instructions from the Centre.

-——Original Message-——

From: Wetselaar, Maarten SEPL-EPM-F
Sent: 07 December 2003 12:49

To: Coopman, Frank F STEP-EPF
Cc: Kharus!, Fatma FM PDO-FD
Subject: Oman reserves: controls faliure?
Frank,

Here is a synopsis of the background of the recent audit findings on overstated (Shell share) proved reserves in
PDO.

In 1998 PDO received a "GOOD" rating on a reserves review. At the time, PDO used the probébilistic method of
determining reserves. The review Indicated that PDO reserves accounting was conservative and made a number of
recommendations. The implementation of these recommendations in 1999 led to a credit booking of 137 million bbls,

After the review, a visit from Remco Alders (former Group Reserves co-ordinator?) took place in 2000. As a
conclusion of that visit, the (Shell share) PDO reserves were further credited with 355 million barrels. The logic
applied was to simply base proved reserves on all future expected production until mid 2012 {end of license). At the
time, the expected production was a plateau of 850,000 bbls per day until 2009, declining afterwards (current 2004
forecast is 650,000 bbis/day).

After this, in 2001 and 2002, the reserves were adjusted downwards by yeari;i production but not revised further,
although production forecasts did come down materially. '

PDO is now switching to deterministic reserves accounting and will have the results of this switch in terms of proved
reserves by the end of 2004.

1 therefore suggest that the cause of overstated (Shelf share) reserves lies in the events as described in 2000 rather
than in a controls failure. PDO (and Shell) had identified problems with reserves accounting in PDO in general earlier
this year and corrective action is well underway.

We will follow up to establish an audit trail on the findings and conclusions of the 2000 visit by Remco, in order to
properly document what is stated in this e-mail.

Regards,

Maarten Wetselaar
Regional Finance Director
Middle East, Russia & CIS

Shell Exploration and Production international Ltd.
P.Q. Box 11677, Dubai
United Arab Emirates

Tel: +971 4 4054 410

Mob: +971 50 454 2538

Fax: +971 4 331 4849

Email: maarten.wetselaar@shell.com

DARLEY 0541
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Unknown ' L

From: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF

Sent: 16 December 2003 13:37

To: Van De Vijver, Watter SI-MGDWV : _ ' .-

Cce: Frasier, Curtis R SLLSEP: Bell, John J SIEP.EPS; Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Pay, John JR
SIEP-EPS-P ' : . - } _

Subject: Rockford - who knew what at 31/12/02

Gents,

Please find attached the fruits of an aftemoon reading of all the official documents which were produced in or related to
2002 before the 20F was published.

" In order not to make it 100 bulky | have only summarized the key statements or issues. .
. 1 did not read the 2002 EP Exec minutes , or - obviously - any CMD minutes,

In summary: the tension between legacy bookings (in particular Gorgon) and changing intemal guidelines was clearly
flagged. So where the shortcomings in.SPDC and Oman. The official year end review from the "independent” reserves
auditor was the most explicit. Unknown were the exact size of the problem in Oman and SPDC ( reserve studies starting
'up in first quarter 2003 ) and the LKH issue . : :

Any comments welcorme.

i)
resarveswhat was
known.ZIp -

Frank Coopman

Chief Financial Officer for EP

Shell International Exploration and Production B.V,
PO Box 60, 2280 AB Rijswijk ZH, The Netheriands

Tel: +3170 447 4303 Fax: +31 70 447 5959
Email; Frank.Coopman@shell.com
Internet: hitp://www.shell.com/eandp-en

Incoming mail is certified Virus Free,
Checked by AVG anti-virus system (hitp:/Awww.grisoft comi).
Version: 6€.0.567 / Virus Database: 358 - Reiease Date: 24/01/2004

EXHIBIT

darley %21

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL 1
TREATMENT REQUESTED : V00010548



Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 346-11  Filed 10/10/2007 Page 30 of 50

EP RESERVES APPROVAL 31/12/2002

WHAT WAS KNOWN:

-July 2002 CMD NFI = Reserves Outlook

- Challenge to achieve 100% RRR in the next few years and maintain 3% production
growth. '

- “With the benefit on hindsight, some of the organic revisions made in recent years now
appear somewhat aggressive: primarily Australia (Gorgon, struggling to reach maturity)
and SPDC ...... )

- Attachment 1g: “Hydrocarbon Resource Challenges by OU":

SPDC: "lncrease production or extend license”
- Australia: "Gorgon Stranded Gas, possible barriers to commercuahsatuon
- PDO: *Challenge to yield Target production rates and hence delivery of reserves”

= And many others.........

- Attachment 3b: “Legacy / Premature Bookings”;

-~ SPDC (bookings with no subsequent growth in production rate)

- Australia (Gorgon) -

03/10/2002 NFD to ExCom

. Proposal to improve processes around Proved Reserves including a “Potential Reserves
Exposure Catalogue”. All Proved Reserves that could be under threat of de-booking in
the event of “Failure to execute projects”.

- “Scorecards” is seen to affect the objectivity of staff in some OU's when proposmg
Reserve Additions.

- Reserves Opportunities Catalogue

- Potential Reserves Exposure Catalogue
“Gorgon’: Reason not to debook: “It is inevitable that a resource of this magnitude will be
developed eventually”.

- In addition reserves in some OU’s would be af risked if planned production rate increase
do not materialise. The QU’s affected are SPDC Nigeria and Abu Dhabi. in addition
OMAN PDO must sustain current production rates.......

FOLA CONFIDENTIAL
TREATMENT REQUESTED V00010549
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+.31/01/2003 : SPDC Hydrocarbon Reserves 2002 Submission -
- Standardized Measure (NPV. Reserves): Signed by DPE- RES
(P.G. Egele) and Finance Director. GFIM and SEC identical, no - .
qualification. o _ _ :
- Qil'and Gas Proved Reserves signed by DPE. RES (P.G. Egele),
alone which is standard practice: no qualification.

' 31/01/2003 : Review of Group End 2002 Proved Oll and Gas Reserves Summary
- Preparation )

From Group Reserves Auditor to Coopman / Brass
Cc: ExCom, PWC, KPMG

- “Significant efforts made during 2002 towards further alignments of Group
- Proved Reserves with SEC and Group Reserves Guidelines”.

-" In spite of this a number of small items, not supported by present SEC or
Group Guidelines: Russia, Italy, NAM, Oman, Kazakhstan: Total 197
mmboe plus PSC price effects ($16/bbl) R

- “The overall finding from the audit visits and from the end year review in
. SIEP is that there is a possibility of an overstatement of Group Proved
Reserves Guidelines™ in cases where booked reserves are not fully in
accordance with SEC or Group guidelines. .

- Gorgon ... “No Clear “Show Stoppers”, there seems to be insufficient
reasons to de-book Reserves already carried”.

- “Ensure that OU's... in particular PDO and SPDC prepare proper composite

field production forecasts....... .

03/02/2003 : “Comfort” letters and attachment with qualifications including PSC's from
Coopman/Brass to. PWC / KPMG (copies to?).
S areas, total 197 Mmboe + PSC's. Fully aligned with the Group Reserves
Auditors’ “Review of Group End 2002 Proved Reserves Summary Preparation”.

14/02/2003 : EP Business Assurance letter 2002 : EP CEO to MGDPW.
‘Nigeria as an area of concern qualified in all policy and.standard areas.
No Reference to Oil and Gas Proved Reserves. At present there is no
requirement to provide assurance on reserves other than via the sign-off of the
reserves submission.

F. Coopman
18/02/2004
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From: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

CC:

BCC:

Sent Date: 2003-12-18 20:06:49.000
Received Date: 2003-12-18 20:06:15.000
Subject: RE: Rockford: Bucket headings
Attachments:

Difficult only in terms of coming up with a plausible explanation for non-compliance. | am still of a
mind that honesty is the best policy - if our obligations for control and validation were not fully
appreciated until the advent of Sarbanes Oxley (without which | don't think we would be having these
discussions), we should say so and not try to invent reasons that we can easily be shot down on.

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
Internet: http://www.shell.com/eandp-en

————— Original Message-----

From: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

Sent: 18 December 2003 21:01

To: Pay, John JR SIEP-EPS-P

Subject: FW: Rockford: Bucket headings
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Private

John,

I guess that we could make a start at some of these data for the big ticket items (Gorgon, Kazakhstan
etc) , but may be more problematic for the Oman and Nigeria data.

John

----- Original Message----- EXHIBIT
From: Morrison, Tim TDR SI-FC _

Sent: 18 December 2003 19:33

To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT
Cc: Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Deere, Bob SI-FCG; Hess, Beat W SI-L.G
Subject: Rockford: Bucket headings
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John,

We agreed to share bucket column headings & the attached table includes what | think we need (to
add to your own!). The headings describe the data we would like to know about each item for
decision making and for deciding how to handle constituencies.

Please note that it is not suggested that all fields are filled in and speculative reasons must be
avoided.

For each set of reserves potentially requiring de booking

Basic data

Country [Name]

Reserves mmboe [nn.n]

Value characteristics (fixed margin, NPV etc) [Comment]

Non compliant [state whether with SEC regs, SEC guidance, Shell guidelines]

Reason for change of view [explanation]

Trigger for change [physical or economic facts, SEC guidance change, Shell guidelines change,
audit]

Compliant when booked [Y/N]

Year became non compliant [DDDD]

Reason for not debooking in/since that year [explanation]

Date issue became known centrally (EP) [DDDD]
Means by which issue became known centrally (EP) [Explanation]

Is non compliance with SEC strict guidelines unique to Shell? [If no, state company]

Internal control issue [Does the need to debook indicate an internal control issue. If so, describe]
Disclosure control issue [Is there a disclosure control issue related to the change?)

Issue notified to external auditors [Date, means, also date & means of quantification if later]
Issue notified to CMD [Date, means, also date & means of quantification if later]

Issue notified to GAC [Date, means, also date & means of quantification if later]

Offsets (if there is a corresponding item which would reasonably offset the amount)
Offset [describe]

Nature [describe]
Amount mmboe [nn.n]

Rebookings

Potential imminent rebooking? [Y/N]
Reason for rebooking [explanation]

Same barrels? [Y/N]

Amount mmboe [nn.n]

Timing [DDDD]

Probability of success [Comment or POS%]

Tim Morrison

Group Controtler

Shell International Ltd

Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA
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Tel: +44(0)20 7934 5456
Email: tim.morrison@shell.com
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Unknown

From: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

Sent: 03 January 2004 1349

To: Van De Vijver, Waller SI-MGDWV

Ce: Cooprman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Bell, John J SIEP-EPS; Dahlin, Nicola C SIEP-EPS-D
Subject: GAC - Presentation Material

Walter

attached file pulls together relevant material, some of which could be used to present the technical story at GAC if
necessary. :

give me a call when you are ready to discuss.

John

John C. Darley

Director - Shell Technology E&P

Shell International Exploration ang Production B.V.
Volmerlaan 8, Postbus 60, 2280 AB Rijswijk, The Netherlands

Tel: +31704472580 2580 Other Tel: +31 655 125 466 (mob)
Email: John,Darley@shell.com
Internet: hitp://www shelt.com/eandp-en

Incoming mail is eertified Virus Free,
Checked by AVG anti-virus system (http://fwww.grisoft.com).
Version: 6.0.567 / Virus Database: 358 - Release Date: 24/01/2004

EXHIBIT

darley 24
il 7oe "

V00022378

19/02/2004 B | DB 03140
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Treatment Requested




Page 36 of 50

Filed 10/10/2007

Document 346-11

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH

Sd3 - = M_
¥ o £2
S 2 3F
N N B
o g 5
: m 8 OF
T o - <E
uoneoisse|o-al1 Buimolio- 20022l ig e sy 5§
_ A 0 T
m.m . _mwawmwm pHen _._
- pedojereq peAcld.
__~.... - H o QP
02
o Z
=
-
oy
ot 8
i pelenodsia
4 T el v 0S
09
20Q U{q 8 Je UIBWAI S3DIN0S3Y 3|(GBISA0IY [BI0L
0.

NOON.Nr.__‘m_uN wmogzommm JO JUSLID]R]SDY

aseg 92.4nosay dnouo |jdYs




Page 37 of 50

Filed 10/10/2007

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH

Sd3

Document 346-11

Zyic0 84
til {371 £002 ©) UOIS|ABI SANIEDOU E SOIESIPU) JaGLUNU BA}|SOd) 18N
60¢- eyol
0oL~ $0Sd Pled-xel
001 sapeAoyxeL |-
601 abue] usul)

3 ACH O3 8AE[B] £00Z U 128)j8 Dupesuadwo)
[44 2% ge9c 090% - £LEE 6991 4] vl 214 .15 4% gpeel o S1eo]
gcset Qljoj0G JC JouR[eg
6661-04d ig i€ 1€ L€ LE eolo
L00Z - 0002 a9e a¢ 9g 9t ge esnoycd
6661-L661 ar 9F 9y oy oy O2dINS
0002 801l 80t 801 601 50% BISNZBUIA
Z002-8661 Sit GlE (%414 £62 29 SLE launug
0002Z-94d St Gil S St GLi seq apsewoq JC4dS
6661 801 601 604 [s14] " 6804 abiuen uaLuId
iy iy ir Ly iy Quiog - puelal)
FAN10rA 1A gz 4 *14 T4 essoy edwe - Algy
8661 14 =14 Gz =4 T4 - s3zUSpPRM INWN
Gi 2002 S0g 08¢ S0t S0¢ Si 08¢t uebelsey
0ot 00t oot o0e o0t HXT
2002 - 8661 a62 962 362 g6¢ a62 $0Sd
1861 FA1 68 Fisi 18 185 ucBion)
0002 £6e £6¢ 18> 692 80 62 L AL 08 (zL01-84d) OQd
000z-9:d 924 821 523 189 09 ges . w4z $16 $252 {Ajuo 110} 2QdS
€002 £00Z°L° L
os|AGH ded) eje)say |4-D1BI0L d-diejol 4 4a 2 24 Y sasay pasy/Alunos
Bupooqeq Ki1:aAag aInsodx3 paAold

snje}s jus.ins ‘Aiewuing

V00022380

sted

“OlA Confidentia]
catment Requ e

F
T

T




Page 38 of 50

Filed 10/10/2007

Document 346-11

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH

Sd3

1ejol

‘oljojod jo jsay
q|409
(panjiieia Joyung g 01} Jayyio auUNIg

uefeysey
11940320 adUIS PappyY
|ejoy-qng
sJSd
(Afuo 110) DadS
qeyqg nqy

(z1oz-e1d) 0Qd

:10G0120 U] Uiasuoo jepusled JO

9e0lL 9€0} (e103-qng
00t 00€ HM
{eLzL) 02 0z (peipieys Jeyung 8q 0)) Aseba) jeunlg
1A 2 aazuappeM INVN
5T 8T essoy edwa] - A2y
601 601 aBue usuuQ
FAS 1586 ’ uobioty
118003190 Ul UIaduod JO
MON 1840130

aoueldwoo-uou jerpuajod :UOIEIjIoUCIDY

DB 03143
V00022381

FOIA Confidential ~ -
Treatment Requested




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 346-11  Filed 10/10/2007 Page 39 of 50

Following slides show storyline on the
historical perspective

EPS
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Following slides show overview of
resources and history of reserve additions,
with specific examples for SPDC and PDO.
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